

voPerson subcommittee

Purpose

This subcommittee is charged with developing voPerson 2.0.0, including resolving noted [issues](#) in GitHub. The voPerson 2.0.0 draft will be the target for formal adoption into REFEDS

Members

- [Benjamin Oshrin](#) (Chair)
- [Terry Smith](#)
- [Alan Buxey](#)
- [Niels van Dijk](#)
- [Keith Hazelton](#)
- [Scott Koranda](#)
- ...

Resources

- [Current version of voPerson \(v1.1.0\)](#) (hosted at [GitHub](#))
- [Issue Tracker](#) (GitHub)
- Mailing list: <https://lists.refeds.org/sympa/info/schema-voperson>